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Tradewell, Becky

From: Perala, Steve

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 1999 1:44 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: from Spence re: DRAFT ON PLASTICS

Becky: Below is what | want. | hope it is enough info. Please call with questions. Thanks Spence

Revise 100.297 (2) except as provided in sub. (3), no person may sell or offer for sale at retail any
product in a plastic container uniess the plastic container consists of at least 10% post consumer
recycled material as defined in s. 287.01(7) by weight by January 1, 2001, 20% post consumer

recycled material by weight by January 1, 2003, and 25% post consumer recycled material by weight
by January 1, 2005.

(3) Subsection (2) does not apply to containers that are regulated under the federal food, drug and
cosmetic act 21USC 301-394 and for which the federal food and drug administration has
prohibited the use of recycled material in such containers.

(4) Any person who violates sub (2) shall be required to forfeit no more than $200 for each violation.
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AN Act / relating to: prohibiting the sale of a product in a plastic container if

wao
the contamer does not consist of a percentage of pos@onsume feyeled

miateriad by weight and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person, except under certain circumstances, may only sell
a product in a plastic container if the container consists of x:! least 10% recycled or
remanufactured material by weight. This reqmremenﬁpphes to the sale of food,
beverages, drugs, cosmetics or medical devices that are regulated under the federal
Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act onls if the federal food and drug administration
approves the use of a plastic containerthat consists of at least 10% or more recycled
or remanufactured material tmsel;‘ e food, beverage, drug, cosmetic or medical
device. Frer :
This billyprohibits the salq;/ i IN_Cl a iﬁf a product in a
plastlc con'%’g& PéLﬁlless the container con31sts of at least 10% pos{ Consumer retyeled
el Qﬂhmg on January 1, 2001, at least 20% pos&onsumer
T, el inning on January 1, 2003, and at least 25% post_.

consumer regc VWE @Fﬁ beginning on J anéﬁariv 1,2005. Posfconsumer

1§o $Yid waste other than selid Waste generated in the production
of goods, hazardous waste, waste from the construction®and demolition of structures,
scrap automobiles or high—volume industrial waste. The prohibition does not apply
to the sale of food, beverages, drugs, cosmetics or medical devices that are regulated
by the federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act if the federal food and drug
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administration prohibits the sale of the product in a plastic container that consists
mby weight. A person

who sells a product in a plastl ntainer that does not contain the required
& percentage of pos@onsumex@t&%‘m&ﬁeﬂd by weight is subject to a forfeiture of

6

7

not more than $200.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J
SECTION 1. 100.297 (2) of the statuteg is amended to read:
100.297 (2) PROHIBITION. Except as provided in sub. (3), no person may sell or

offer for sale at retail any product in a plastic container unless the plastic container

waslg.,
consists of at least the following percentages of posf?onsumeg{?ef—"l‘ed-matem-a‘r ycledunateried, as
J Nas?

defined in s. 287.01 (7). by weight;:

(a) Beginning on January 1, 2001, 10% reeyeled-orremanufactured-material,
| ot beinni 1 11995

)Ckf (3

History: 1989 a. 335; 1993 a. 245 ‘]I
SECTION 2. 100.297 (2) (b) and (c¢) of the statuteimycreated to read:
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100.297 (2) (b) Beginning on January 1, 2003, 20%.
(c) Beginning on January 1, 2005, 25%.
J
SECTION 3. 100.297 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

100.297 (3) EXCEPTION. Subsection (2) applies does not apply to a person who

sells or offers to sell a product that is a food, beverage, drug, cosmetic or medical
Feod, orug and Qs
device and that is regulated under the federal feod—&rug'and"cosnretlvact) 21 USC

301 to 394, in a plastic container only if the federal food and drug admmlstratlon has

approved prohibited the ugé of the spec1ﬁed‘ .

container.

History: 1989 a 335; 1993 a. 245.
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SECTION 4.

SECTION 4

!
97 (4)wof the statutes is created to read:

Forfeftve - not

100.297 (4) Any person who violates sub. (2) A e required to forfeit p,(%nore

than $200 for each violation.

SecTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on January 1, 2001.

(END)
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in the Senate or the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal, Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 261-4455



